FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission

LS
FROM: Office of Commission Secretary
DATE: October 20, 2022

SUBJECT: Ex Parte Communication Advisory Opinion 2022-21
(DSCC, et al.)

Transmitted herewith is an ex parte communication with
Vice Chair Dara Lindenbaum regarding the above matter.

Attachment



From: Dara Lindenbaum

To: Commissioners Office; Commission Secretary Office; Lisa Stevenson; Neven Stipanovic; Laura Sinram
Subject: Ex Parte Conversation
Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 9:45:13 PM

Good evening,

Today, October 19, 2022, | had an ex parte communication with Jacquelyn Lopez from the Elias Law
Group regarding Advisory Opinion 2022-21. Given the multitude of drafts and that Draft D is
substantially different than the legal theory and analysis provided in the AOR, | expressed that it is
particularly important to get the Requestor’s perspective on the drafts. Ms. Lopez told me that they
intended to submit written comments shortly. Ms. Lopez expressed that they favor Draft D and
complimented OGC and those who developed the legal theory and analysis. Ms. Lopez further
expressed that the written comments will address elements of the legislative history that they
believe impacts the analysis.

Dara Lindenbaum
Commissioner
Federal Election Commission

Hear my name |

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information intended only
for the person(s) to which it is addressed. Furthermore, this email may be protected by attorney-
client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other privileges. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, please be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
reproduction or any action taken in reliance upon this message does not have the sender’s approval.
Do not disseminate this message outside of the Federal Election Commission without permission
from the Federal Election Commission’s Office of General Counsel.
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